MAHI CHENTHURUTHY



Email:

mahicmani98@gmail.com

Mobile: +91 8281203630

Permanent Address

Chenthuruthy House

Malapallipuram Post

Mala Thrissur Dist-680732

Kerala, India

Personal Data:

Date of Birth : 27th June 1998

- Sex : Male
- Marital Status : Single

Religion : Hindu,

Nationality : Indian

Passport Number: V7175975

Weight : 58kg

Height : 168cm

Languages Known:

- English
- ✤ Malayalam

CARRER OBJECTIVE:

Anesthesia Technology Graduate looking to obtain a challenging and rewarding responsibility in a professional fast-paced environment where I can utilize my extensive experience and exposure to different cases to contribute to the advancement of surgical procedures and quality patient care while affording me the opportunity to foster my personal and professional development.

Trained in Robotic Surgery, Cardio Thoracic OT, Surgery OT, ENT OT, Urology OT, Ortho OT and Neurology, Cath Lab. during the 3 year posting in the Anesthesia Department as part of Curriculum

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:

Bsc Anesthesia Technology (2016-2020)

Yenepoya Medical College Hospital Yenepoya University (Mangalore,Karnataka)550+ Beds

Plus Two (2014-2016)

SNDPHSS Palissery, Thrissur (Dist.)

<u>SSLC (2014)</u>

St. Antony's H S S Mala-Thrissur (Dist.)

EXPERIENCE

- Still working as an Anesthesia technician at Gurudharmam MissionHospital, Mala.(150Beded)(NABH Accredited) 23/05/2022
- ▲ Worked as an Anesthesia Technician at Rajagiri Hospital Aluva (500Beded)(NABHand JCI Accredited) 06/11/2021 to 06/04/2022
- ▲ Worked as an Anesthesia Technician at Gurudharma MissionHospital Mala. (150 Beded) 8/06/2020 to 01/11/2021
- ▲ Interning at yenepoya Medical College Mangalore.(550Beded)

CAREER OVER VIEW

- Certified Registered Anesthesia Technologist with Experience
- Experience in Operation Theatre(General OT, Neuro OT, Cardiac OT, Robotic OT, Cath Lab, Urology OT, ENT OT,
- Communication effectively with all Sorts of People
- Hardworking, reliable, honest and Willing to learn

AHA CERTIFIED

✓ BLS and ACLS Course completed

REGISTRATION

- Association of Allied Health Professionals (AAHP)
 ✓ REG NO: OT981243
- Paramedical Council of India
 ✓ REG NO: 889523/22

- Patient monitoring devices and anesthesia delivery systems to meet the needs of various patient groups.
- Assist with the transport of patients and laboratory specimens, ensuring the safety of both at all times Coordinate with surgical team during medical procedures administering effective doses forpatients in surgery and monitoring their condition.
- Supervise patients and monitor their pain medications before, during and after surgery; offset adverse complications or reactions; record amount and type of anesthesia as well as the patients' conditions throughout procedures
- Schedule and maintain use of surgical suite, including operating, wash-up, waiting rooms, and anesthetic and sterilizing equipment.
- Maintain anesthesia medication, supplies and equipment in accordance with needs and schedules.
- Clean, organize and maintain anesthesia workrooms, supplies and equipment according to established standards.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- ◆ Undertaking Anesthesia procedure and treatment follow up Anesthesiologist orders.
- ✤ Assisting doctors and efficient floor management
- Participating in training and orientation program
- To assist all Anesthesia procedure with doctors
- ✤ Assist in implementation of hospital policies and objectives
- Checking and maintaining inventories and records

EQUIPMENT HANDLED

- ✤ Ventilator
- Cardiac monitor
- Defibrilator
- Laryngoscopy (fiberoptic, video, direct)
- ✤ Ambu Bag
- Infusion pumb

REFERENCES

Dr.Habib Rahaman(Professor) Yenepoya Medical college, Manglore – Mob.+919448691922

Dr.Shimar (Ass Professor) Yenepoya Medical College, Manglore – Mob+919686255931

Dr Deepesh(Anesthesiologist) Gurudharmam Mission hospital Mala.

Mob+919629349229

DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that all the statements furnished above are true to the best of my knowledge.